THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

I
Howarp L. Bevis, President

i
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION
. COLUMBUS

L. W. St. JouN, Director

September 28, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Fhog":

I expect you are head over heels with work at

the start of this school year, but I hope you can find
time soon to send me the final report so I can get it in

to Griffith.

By the way, do you want me to take care of

your expenses to Chicago? If you do, send along the
amount and I will get a check off to you.

Kindest regards.

Very sincerely yours,

6 *

He Geo Olsen
Chairman, N.C.A.A. Basketball

Tournament Committee




